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From: Bryan.L nch@—<M’->
To: __ -+l

Date: 29 QOctober 2002 15:37
Subject: FW: Consultant Paediatric Anaethetist

. .

----- Original Message-——-
From: Bryan Lynch

Sent: 25 October 2002 15:16
Tor ‘mailto: gt SR
Subject: RE: Consultant Paediatric Anaethetist e

Dea: SN

| have made some enguiries among my colleagues re: the above, Dr Declan Warde, consultant
paediatric anaesthetist at The Children's University Hospital, is experienced in medlpolegal work and would
be willing to provide a report. You could write to him here at The Children’s University Hospital, Temple St,
Dublin 1.
Thank you

Bryan Lynch

----- Criginal Message -

From:

To: (

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2002 10:00 AM

Subject: RE: Consultant Paediatric Anaethetist

Dear Mr Lynch

I refer to our e mait dated 10/10 and look forward to hearing from you.

This message is for the named erson's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or
legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any
mistransmission. If you receive this message in error, please immediately delete it and all
copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must
not, direcily or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if
you are not the intended recipient. The Central Services Agency reserves the right {o
monitor all e-mail communications through its networks.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the
message states otherwise and the sender is authorized to state them to be the views of any

such entity.

This e-mail message was scanned by anti-virus software quat_ed on an hourty basis
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. You must not copy, distribute, or take any
action or reliance on it. Opions expressed in this e-mail may be
personal to the author and are mnot necessarily the opinon of

The Children's University Hospital.

If you have received this email in error please notify
the sender and thereafter delete this e-mail from your system.

Any unauthorised disclosure of the information
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